

Minutes

NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

INFORMAL MEETING 9

Thursday 15th November 2018

All members of the SNPAC were present plus BL, JW and JL

1. Update from Jo – feedback on emerging policies and what's next.....

- a. Each workstream gave an update and the policy intentions were debated. Each group received feedback on content to date. The policy intentions now need to be worked up into policies ensuring justification is provided for each element.
- b. Data needs to be decluttered and developed in to appendices.
- c. In terms of portfolio development it was agreed that the content needs to be user-friendly;
 - (1) Narrative (to explain the background and justification)
 - (2) Policies
 - (3) Appendices
- d. A quick read option to be designed plus the detailed aspect needs to be provided to explain the detail behind the policies. (design needs to appeal to all readers)
- e. Jo to meet with Tim (Housing) and Brie (Community & Leisure) week commencing 19th November to go through policy development and justification in further detail. Jo will also meet with Zoe to review maps to date and 'what's missing'? (this will include a working map of the areas covered by references to The Slopes in the landscape policy)
- f. Design statement under development with AECOM

Feedback on AECOM (Urban character assessment/ design statement) Consultant

This will be covered in the December meeting

Feedback from the Littledown development – further thoughts and the link to the NP

- a) Scatter the affordable homes (known as pepper potting) within developments
- b) Orientation to face South/ West to maximise sun penetration
- c) Low carbon homes to include solar panels, EV charging
- d) Develop cycle way to Motcombe (link to NP Cycleway exercise) – engage with transport forum
- e) County border and welcome to Shaftesbury – develop the welcome gateway

Review of the Blandford+ plan – feedback?

No time to review this and the Motcombe plan in the meeting . Please review and feedback in the December meeting however in the meantime a response needs to be provided by SNPAC on the Motcombe plan.

Website update and branding discussion

Please send in your biography (just one sentence) to accompany your photo. Can you also include a second sentence to describe your involvement in the plan and the area you are working on.

Evidence will start to migrate over to the new website in the near future and by 10th December.

Vision for consultation issues and options in January 2018 – this will need to change to February

This will be covered in the December meeting

Review and next steps

Intentions, rationale and maps all complete by the end of December 2018